

SCANIA CHARGING ACCESS



Table of Contents

Price List Austria	2
Price List Belgium	
Price List Denmark	4
Price List Finland	5
Price List France	6
Price List Germany	7
Price List Italy	8
Price List Luxembourg	9
Price List Netherlands	10
Price List Norway	11
Price List Poland	12
Price List Sweden	13
Price List Switzerland	
Price List United Kingdom	15



Price List Austria

The following overview shows the fixed price rates that you pay for charging in the respective country with a Austrian contract.

COUNTRY OF CHARGING SESSION	CHARGING FEE (€ / KWH)	
Austria	0.65 € / kWh	
Belgium – base network	0.53 € / kWh	
Belgium – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Denmark	0.53 € / kWh	
Finland – base network	0.43 € / kWh	
Finland – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
France – base network	0.54 € / kWh	
France – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Germany – base network	0.64 € / kWh	
Germany – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Italy	0.63 € / kWh	
Luxembourg	0.68 € / kWh	
Netherlands – base network	0.60 € / kWh	
Netherlands – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Norway – base network	0.43 € / kWh	
Norway – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Poland	0.58 € / kWh	
Sweden – base network	0.44 € / kWh	
Sweden – Einride (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Sweden – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Rifil (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Sweden – Scania captive dealers (preferred)	0.34 € / kWh	
Switzerland	0.70 € / kWh	
UK	0.79 € / kWh	

General terms

All prices excluding VAT.

Charging event transaction

The invoicing of varying fees for charging is based on the applicable tariff per kWh. The charging event starts if the vehicle is connected to the charging station and the driver has authenticated at the station. The charging event ends when the vehicle is disconnected. All rates excluding VAT, subject to changes and errors.



Price List Belgium

The following overview shows the fixed price rates that you pay for charging in the respective country with a Belgian contract.

COUNTRY OF CHARGING SESSION	CHARGING FEE (€ / KWH)	
Belgium – base network	0.53 € / kWh	
Belgium – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Austria	0.65 € / kWh	
Denmark	0.53 € / kWh	
Finland – base network	0.43 € / kWh	
Finland – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
France – base network	0.54 € / kWh	
France – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Germany – base network	0.64 € / kWh	
Germany – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Italy	0.63 € / kWh	
Luxembourg	0.68 € / kWh	
Netherlands – base network	0.60 € / kWh	
Netherlands – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Norway – base network	0.43 € / kWh	
Norway – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Poland	0.58 € / kWh	
Sweden – base network	0.44 € / kWh	
Sweden – Einride (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Sweden – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Rifil (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Sweden – Scania captive dealers (preferred)	0.34 € / kWh	
Switzerland	0.70 € / kWh	
UK	0.79 € / kWh	

General terms

All prices excluding VAT.

Charging event transaction

The invoicing of varying fees for charging is based on the applicable tariff per kWh. The charging event starts if the vehicle is connected to the charging station and the driver has authenticated at the station. The charging event ends when the vehicle is disconnected. All rates excluding VAT, subject to changes and errors.



Price List Denmark

The following overview shows the fixed price rates that you pay for charging in the respective country with a Danish contract.

COUNTRY OF CHARGING SESSION	CHARGING FEE (DKK / KWH)	
Denmark	3.95 DKK / kWh	
Austria	4.85 DKK / kWh	
Belgium – base network	3.95 DKK / kWh	
Belgium – Milence (preferred network)	2.95 DKK / kWh	
Finland – base network	3.21 DKK / kWh	
Finland – Recharge (preferred network)	2.95 DKK / kWh	NEW!
France – base network	4.03 DKK / kWh	
France – Milence (preferred network)	2.95 DKK / kWh	
Germany – base network	4.77 DKK / kWh	
Germany – Milence (preferred network)	2.95 DKK / kWh	NEW!
Italy	4.70 DKK / kWh	
Luxembourg	5.07 DKK / kWh	
Netherlands – base network	4.48 DKK / kWh	
Netherlands – Milence (preferred network)	2.95 DKK / kWh	
Norway – base network	3.22 DKK / kWh	
Norway – Recharge (preferred network)	2.95 DKK / kWh	NEW!
Poland	4.29 DKK / kWh	
Sweden – base network	3.28 DKK / kWh	
Sweden – Einride (preferred network)	2.95 DKK / kWh	
Sweden – Milence (preferred network)	2.95 DKK / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Recharge (preferred network)	2.95 DKK / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Rifil (preferred network)	2.95 DKK / kWh	
Sweden – Scania captive dealers (preferred)	2.49 DKK / kWh	
Switzerland	5.23 DKK / kWh	
UK	5.90 DKK / kWh	

General terms

All prices excluding VAT.

Charging event transaction

The invoicing of varying fees for charging is based on the applicable tariff per kWh. The charging event starts if the vehicle is connected to the charging station and the driver has authenticated at the station. The charging event ends when the vehicle is disconnected. All rates excluding VAT, subject to changes and errors.

In order to improve the availability of chargers, a blocking fee of 0.75 DKK / min will start to be applied to vehicles that remain at a charge point for a longer duration than 2 hours. No time-based fee is applied to charging sessions shorter than 2 hours. The blocking fee will be enabled in the near future but is currently not in effect as of the release of this price list, on December 16th 2024.



Price List Finland

The following overview shows the fixed price rates that you pay for charging in the respective country with a Finnish contract.

COUNTRY OF CHARGING SESSION	CHARGING FEE (€ / KWH)	
Finland – base network	0.43 € / kWh	
Finland – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Austria	0.65 € / kWh	
Belgium – base network	0.53 € / kWh	
Belgium – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Denmark	0.53 € / kWh	
France – base network	0.54 € / kWh	
France – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Germany – base network	0.64 € / kWh	
Germany – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Italy	0.63 € / kWh	
Luxembourg	0.68 € / kWh	
Netherlands – base network	0.60 € / kWh	
Netherlands – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Norway – base network	0.43 € / kWh	
Norway – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Poland	0.58 € / kWh	
Sweden – base network	0.44 € / kWh	
Sweden – Einride (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Sweden – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Rifil (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Sweden – Scania captive dealers (preferred)	0.34 € / kWh	
Switzerland	0.70 € / kWh	
UK	0.79 € / kWh	

General terms

All prices excluding VAT.

Charging event transaction

The invoicing of varying fees for charging is based on the applicable tariff per kWh. The charging event starts if the vehicle is connected to the charging station and the driver has authenticated at the station. The charging event ends when the vehicle is disconnected. All rates excluding VAT, subject to changes and errors.

In order to improve the availability of chargers, a blocking fee of $0.10 \notin$ / min will start to be applied to vehicles that remain at a charge point for a longer duration than 2 hours. No time-based fee is applied to charging sessions shorter than 2 hours. The blocking fee will be enabled in the near future but is currently not in effect as of the release of this price list, on December 16th 2024.



Price List France

The following overview shows the fixed price rates that you pay for charging in the respective country with a French contract.

COUNTRY OF CHARGING SESSION	CHARGING FEE (€ / KWH)	
France – base network	0.54 € / kWh	
France – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Austria	0.65 € / kWh	
Belgium – base network	0.53 € / kWh	
Belgium – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Denmark	0.53 € / kWh	
Finland – base network	0.43 € / kWh	
Finland – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Germany – base network	0.64 € / kWh	
Germany – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Italy	0.63 € / kWh	
Luxembourg	0.68 € / kWh	
Netherlands – base network	0.60 € / kWh	
Netherlands – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Norway – base network	0.43 € / kWh	
Norway – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Poland	0.58 € / kWh	
Sweden – base network	0.44 € / kWh	
Sweden – Einride (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Sweden – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Rifil (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Sweden – Scania captive dealers (preferred)	0.34 € / kWh	
Switzerland	0.70 € / kWh	
UK	0.79 € / kWh	

General terms

All prices excluding VAT.

Charging event transaction

The invoicing of varying fees for charging is based on the applicable tariff per kWh. The charging event starts if the vehicle is connected to the charging station and the driver has authenticated at the station. The charging event ends when the vehicle is disconnected. All rates excluding VAT, subject to changes and errors.



Price List Germany

The following overview shows the fixed price rates that you pay for charging in the respective country with a German contract.

COUNTRY OF CHARGING SESSION	CHARGING FEE (€ / KWH)	
Germany – base network	0.64 € / kWh	
Germany – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Austria	0.65 € / kWh	
Belgium – base network	0.53 € / kWh	
Belgium – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Denmark	0.53 € / kWh	
Finland – base network	0.43 € / kWh	
Finland – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
France – base network	0.54 € / kWh	
France – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Italy	0.63 € / kWh	
Luxembourg	0.68 € / kWh	
Netherlands – base network	0.60 € / kWh	
Netherlands – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Norway – base network	0.43 € / kWh	
Norway – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Poland	0.58 € / kWh	
Sweden – base network	0.44 € / kWh	
Sweden – Einride (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Sweden – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Rifil (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Sweden – Scania captive dealers (preferred)	0.34 € / kWh	
Switzerland	0.70 € / kWh	
UK	0.79 € / kWh	

General terms

All prices excluding VAT.

Charging event transaction

The invoicing of varying fees for charging is based on the applicable tariff per kWh. The charging event starts if the vehicle is connected to the charging station and the driver has authenticated at the station. The charging event ends when the vehicle is disconnected. All rates excluding VAT, subject to changes and errors.

In order to improve the availability of chargers, a blocking fee of $0.10 \in /$ min will start to be applied to vehicles that remain at a charge point for a longer duration than 2 hours. No time-based fee is applied to charging sessions shorter than 2 hours. The blocking fee will be enabled in the near future but is currently not in effect as of the release of this price list, on December 16th 2024.



Price List Italy

The following overview shows the fixed price rates that you pay for charging in the respective country with an Italian contract.

COUNTRY OF CHARGING SESSION	CHARGING FEE (€ / KWH)	
Italy	0.63 € / kWh	
Austria	0.65 € / kWh	
Belgium – base network	0.53 € / kWh	
Belgium – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Denmark	0.53 € / kWh	
Finland – base network	0.43 € / kWh	
Finland – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
France – base network	0.54 € / kWh	
France – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Germany – base network	0.64 € / kWh	
Germany – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Luxembourg	0.68 € / kWh	
Netherlands – base network	0.60 € / kWh	
Netherlands – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Norway – base network	0.43 € / kWh	
Norway – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Poland	0.58 € / kWh	
Sweden – base network	0.44 € / kWh	
Sweden – Einride (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Sweden – Milence (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Recharge (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Rifil (preferred network)	0.395 € / kWh	
Sweden – Scania captive dealers (preferred)	0.34 € / kWh	
Switzerland	0.70 € / kWh	
UK	0.79 € / kWh	

General terms

All prices excluding VAT.

Charging event transaction

The invoicing of varying fees for charging is based on the applicable tariff per kWh. The charging event starts if the vehicle is connected to the charging station and the driver has authenticated at the station. The charging event ends when the vehicle is disconnected. All rates excluding VAT, subject to changes and errors.



Price List Luxembourg

The following overview shows the fixed price rates that you pay for charging in the respective country with a Luxembourgish contract.

CHARGING FEE (€ / KWH)	
0.68 € / kWh	
0.65 € / kWh	
0.53 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	
0.53 € / kWh	
0.43 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
0.54 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	
0.64 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
0.63 € / kWh	
0.60 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	
0.43 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
0.58 € / kWh	
0.44 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
0.395 € / kWh	
0.34 € / kWh	
0.70 € / kWh	
	(€ / KWH) $0.68 \in / kWh$ $0.65 \in / kWh$ $0.53 \in / kWh$ $0.395 \in / kWh$ $0.395 \in / kWh$ $0.43 \in / kWh$ $0.395 \in / kWh$ $0.64 \in / kWh$ $0.63 \in / kWh$ $0.63 \in / kWh$ $0.60 \in / kWh$ $0.395 \in / kWh$

General terms

All prices excluding VAT.

Charging event transaction

The invoicing of varying fees for charging is based on the applicable tariff per kWh. The charging event starts if the vehicle is connected to the charging station and the driver has authenticated at the station. The charging event ends when the vehicle is disconnected. All rates excluding VAT, subject to changes and errors.



Price List Netherlands

The following overview shows the fixed price rates that you pay for charging in the respective country with a Dutch contract.

CHARGING FEE (€ / KWH)	
0.60 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	
0.65 € / kWh	
0.53 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	
0.53 € / kWh	
0.43 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
0.54 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	
0.64 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
0.63 € / kWh	
0.68 € / kWh	
0.43 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
0.58 € / kWh	
0.44 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	
0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
0.395 € / kWh	NEW!
0.395 € / kWh	
0.34 € / kWh	
0.70 € / kWh	
0.79 € / kWh	
	(€ / KWH) $0.60 \in / kWh$ $0.395 \in / kWh$ $0.65 \in / kWh$ $0.53 \in / kWh$ $0.395 \in / kWh$ $0.68 \in / kWh$ $0.68 \in / kWh$ $0.68 \in / kWh$ $0.43 \in / kWh$ $0.395 \in / kWh$

General terms

All prices excluding VAT.

Charging event transaction

The invoicing of varying fees for charging is based on the applicable tariff per kWh. The charging event starts if the vehicle is connected to the charging station and the driver has authenticated at the station. The charging event ends when the vehicle is disconnected. All rates excluding VAT, subject to changes and errors.

In order to improve the availability of chargers, a blocking fee of $0.10 \in /$ min will start to be applied to vehicles that remain at a charge point for a longer duration than 2 hours. No time-based fee is applied to charging sessions shorter than 2 hours. The blocking fee will be enabled in the near future but is currently not in effect as of the release of this price list, on December 16th 2024.



Price List Norway

The following overview shows the fixed price rates that you pay for charging in the respective country with a Norwegian contract.

COUNTRY OF CHARGING SESSION	CHARGING FEE (NOK / KWH)	
Norway – base network	4.79 NOK / kWh	
Norway – Recharge (preferred network)	4.39 NOK / kWh	NEW!
Austria	7.46 NOK / kWh	
Belgium – base network	6.28 NOK / kWh	
Belgium – Milence (preferred network)	4.39 NOK / kWh	
Denmark	6.28 NOK / kWh	
Finland – base network	5.09 NOK / kWh	
Finland – Recharge (preferred network)	4.39 NOK / kWh	NEW!
France – base network	6.40 NOK / kWh	
France – Milence (preferred network)	4.39 NOK / kWh	
Germany – base network	7.35 NOK / kWh	
Germany – Milence (preferred network)	4.39 NOK / kWh	NEW!
Italy	7.47 NOK / kWh	
Luxembourg	7.81 NOK / kWh	
Netherlands – base network	7.11 NOK / kWh	
Netherlands – Milence (preferred network)	4.39 NOK / kWh	
Poland	6.61 NOK / kWh	
Sweden – base network	5.21 NOK / kWh	
Sweden – Einride (preferred network)	4.39 NOK / kWh	
Sweden – Milence (preferred network)	4.39 NOK / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Recharge (preferred network)	4.39 NOK / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Rifil (preferred network)	4.39 NOK / kWh	
Sweden – Scania captive dealers (preferred)	3.97 NOK / kWh	
Switzerland	8.05 NOK / kWh	
UK	9.07 NOK / kWh	

General terms

All prices excluding VAT.

Charging event transaction

The invoicing of varying fees for charging is based on the applicable tariff per kWh. The charging event starts if the vehicle is connected to the charging station and the driver has authenticated at the station. The charging event ends when the vehicle is disconnected. All rates excluding VAT, subject to changes and errors.

In order to improve the availability of chargers, a blocking fee of 1.17 NOK / min will start to be applied to vehicles that remain at a charge point for a longer duration than 2 hours. No time-based fee is applied to charging sessions shorter than 2 hours. The blocking fee will be enabled in the near future but is currently not in effect as of the release of this price list, on December 16th 2024.



Price List Poland

The following overview shows the fixed price rates that you pay for charging in the respective country with a Polish contract.

COUNTRY OF CHARGING SESSION	CHARGING FEE (PLN / KWH)	
Poland	2.49 PLN / kWh	
Austria	2.81 PLN / kWh	
Belgium – base network	2.28 PLN / kWh	
Belgium – Milence (preferred network)	1.69 PLN / kWh	
Denmark	2.28 PLN / kWh	
Finland – base network	1.85 PLN / kWh	
Finland – Recharge (preferred network)	1.69 PLN / kWh	NEW!
France – base network	2.32 PLN / kWh	
France – Milence (preferred network)	1.69 PLN / kWh	
Germany – base network	2.77 PLN / kWh	
Germany – Milence (preferred network)	1.69 PLN / kWh	NEW!
Italy	2.70 PLN / kWh	
Luxembourg	2.94 PLN / kWh	
Netherlands – base network	2.58 PLN / kWh	
Netherlands – Milence (preferred network)	1.69 PLN / kWh	
Norway – base network	1.86 PLN / kWh	
Norway – Recharge (preferred network)	1.69 PLN / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – base network	1.89 PLN / kWh	
Sweden – Einride (preferred network)	1.69 PLN / kWh	
Sweden – Milence (preferred network)	1.69 PLN / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Recharge (preferred network)	1.69 PLN / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Rifil (preferred network)	1.69 PLN / kWh	
Sweden – Scania captive dealers (preferred)	1.49 PLN / kWh	
Switzerland	3.03 PLN / kWh	
UK	3.42 PLN / kWh	

General terms

All prices excluding VAT.

Charging event transaction

The invoicing of varying fees for charging is based on the applicable tariff per kWh. The charging event starts if the vehicle is connected to the charging station and the driver has authenticated at the station. The charging event ends when the vehicle is disconnected. All rates excluding VAT, subject to changes and errors.

In order to improve the availability of chargers, a blocking fee of 0.43 PLN / min will start to be applied to vehicles that remain at a charge point for a longer duration than 2 hours. No time-based fee is applied to charging sessions shorter than 2 hours. The blocking fee will be enabled in the near future but is currently not in effect as of the release of this price list, on December 16th 2024.



Price List Sweden

The following overview shows the fixed price rates that you pay for charging in the respective country with a Swedish contract.

COUNTRY OF CHARGING SESSION	CHARGING FEE (SEK / KWH)
Sweden – base network	4.95 SEK / kWh
Sweden – Einride (preferred network)	4.39 SEK / kWh
Sweden – Milence (preferred network)	4.39 SEK / kWh NEW!
Sweden – Recharge (preferred network)	4.39 SEK / kWh NEW!
Sweden – Rifil (preferred network)	4.39 SEK / kWh
Sweden – Scania captive dealers (preferred)	3.95 SEK / kWh
Austria	7.42 SEK / kWh
Belgium – base network	6.03 SEK / kWh
Belgium – Milence (preferred network)	4.39 SEK / kWh
Denmark	6.03 SEK / kWh
Finland – base network	4.89 SEK / kWh
Finland – Recharge (preferred network)	4.39 SEK / kWh NEW!
France – base network	6.14 SEK / kWh
France – Milence (preferred network)	4.39 SEK / kWh
Germany – base network	7.31 SEK / kWh
Germany – Milence (preferred network)	4.39 SEK / kWh NEW!
Italy	7.16 SEK / kWh
Luxembourg	7.76 SEK / kWh
Netherlands – base network	6.83 SEK / kWh
Netherlands – Milence (preferred network)	4.39 SEK / kWh
Norway – base network	4.92 SEK / kWh
Norway – Recharge (preferred network)	4.39 SEK / kWh NEW!
Poland	6.57 SEK / kWh
Switzerland	8.01 SEK / kWh

General terms

All prices excluding VAT.

Charging event transaction

The invoicing of varying fees for charging is based on the applicable tariff per kWh. The charging event starts if the vehicle is connected to the charging station and the driver has authenticated at the station. The charging event ends when the vehicle is disconnected. All rates excluding VAT, subject to changes and errors.

In order to improve the availability of chargers, a blocking fee of 1.13 SEK / min will start to be applied to vehicles that remain at a charge point for a longer duration than 2 hours. No time-based fee is applied to charging sessions shorter than 2 hours. The blocking fee will be enabled in the near future but is currently not in effect as of the release of this price list, on December 16th 2024.



Price List Switzerland

The following overview shows the fixed price rates that you pay for charging in the respective country with a Swiss contract.

COUNTRY OF CHARGING SESSION	CHARGING FEE (CHF / KWH)	
Switzerland	0.68 CHF / kWh	
Austria	0.63 CHF / kWh	
Belgium – base network	0.50 CHF / kWh	
Belgium – Milence (preferred network)	0.38 CHF / kWh	
Denmark	0.50 CHF / kWh	
Finland – base network	0.40 CHF / kWh	
Finland – Recharge (preferred network)	0.38 CHF / kWh	NEW!
France – base network	0.51 CHF / kWh	
France – Milence (preferred network)	0.38 CHF / kWh	
Germany – base network	0.62 CHF / kWh	
Germany – Milence (preferred network)	0.38 CHF / kWh	NEW!
Italy	0.59 CHF / kWh	
Luxembourg	0.66 CHF / kWh	
Netherlands – base network	0.56 CHF / kWh	
Netherlands – Milence (preferred network)	0.38 CHF / kWh	
Norway – base network	0.42 CHF / kWh	
Norway – Recharge (preferred network)	0.38 CHF / kWh	NEW!
Poland	0.56 CHF / kWh	
Sweden – base network	0.41 CHF / kWh	
Sweden – Einride (preferred network)	0.38 CHF / kWh	
Sweden – Milence (preferred network)	0.38 CHF / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Recharge (preferred network)	0.38 CHF / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Rifil (preferred network)	0.38 CHF / kWh	
Sweden – Scania captive dealers (preferred)	0.33 CHF / kWh	
UK	0.77 CHF / kWh	

General terms

All prices excluding VAT.

Charging event transaction

The invoicing of varying fees for charging is based on the applicable tariff per kWh. The charging event starts if the vehicle is connected to the charging station and the driver has authenticated at the station. The charging event ends when the vehicle is disconnected. All rates excluding VAT, subject to changes and errors.

In order to improve the availability of chargers, a blocking fee of 0.10 CHF / min will start to be applied to vehicles that remain at a charge point for a longer duration than 2 hours. No time-based fee is applied to charging sessions shorter than 2 hours. The blocking fee will be enabled in the near future but is currently not in effect as of the release of this price list, on December 16th 2024.



Price List United Kingdom

The following overview shows the fixed price rates that you pay for charging in the respective country with a British contract.

COUNTRY OF CHARGING SESSION	CHARGING FEE (GBP / KWH)	
UK	0.67 GBP / kWh	
Austria	0.55 GBP / kWh	
Belgium – base network	0.45 GBP / kWh	
Belgium – Milence (preferred network)	0.34 GBP / kWh	
Denmark	0.45 GBP / kWh	
Finland – base network	0.36 GBP / kWh	
Finland – Recharge (preferred network)	0.34 GBP / kWh	NEW!
France – base network	0.46 GBP / kWh	
France – Milence (preferred network)	0.34 GBP / kWh	
Germany – base network	0.54 GBP / kWh	
Germany – Milence (preferred network)	0.34 GBP / kWh	NEW!
Italy	0.53 GBP / kWh	
Luxembourg	0.58 GBP / kWh	
Netherlands – base network	0.51 GBP / kWh	
Netherlands – Milence (preferred network)	0.34 GBP / kWh	
Norway – base network	0.37 GBP / kWh	
Norway – Recharge (preferred network)	0.34 GBP / kWh	NEW!
Poland	0.49 GBP / kWh	
Sweden – base network	0.37 GBP / kWh	
Sweden – Einride (preferred network)	0.34 GBP / kWh	
Sweden – Milence (preferred network)	0.34 GBP / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Recharge (preferred network)	0.34 GBP / kWh	NEW!
Sweden – Rifil (preferred network)	0.34 GBP / kWh	
Sweden – Scania captive dealers (preferred)	0.29 GBP / kWh	
Switzerland	0.59 GBP / kWh	

General terms

All prices excluding VAT.

Charging event transaction

The invoicing of varying fees for charging is based on the applicable tariff per kWh. The charging event starts if the vehicle is connected to the charging station and the driver has authenticated at the station. The charging event ends when the vehicle is disconnected. All rates excluding VAT, subject to changes and errors.